UNIMAX Communications
Unimax Communications LLC 18201 McDurmott Street W. Suite E Irvine, CA 92614

Date: May 29, 2019

Declaration

T'o whom 1t may concern,

This is a WLAN/Bluetooth combination antenna with FCC ID: P46-US05TL.
This WLAN/Bluetooth co-existence mechanism is to ensure that the WLAN and

Bluetooth transmitters would not simultaneously operate. Therefore, WLAN and
Bluetooth antenna in FCC ID: P46-US05TL should not be considered to be able to

transmit simultaneously.

Though the users can use WLAN and Bluetooth simultaneously, but the real
situation is that WLAN and Bluetooth are used by time sharing and no overlap

transmission.

Should you have any question, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

RR s aiE s syl R TR DT R




